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THE CITY OF BOSTON.

Wi hondred and fifty years ago John Winthrop, at the head of the Massachusetts Bay Colony,
bonght of Willlam Blaxton, for £30, 2 povinsola of perbaps yoo acres, which, it is said, was
named DBoston in honor of the English town whenee had coing some of the colonists, including

Isaac Johnson, the second most important man among them, ‘The colonista bad settied a short time
previously in Chaclestown, —now & Tart of Boslon, —lut, not finding thete agreeable water, made the
purchase just mendoned, and founded a town that has ever since enjoyed an almost uninterrupted career
of prosperity. The original territovy hag heen enlavged, both by ansexation and by reclaiming land from
the bay, until the area of Hoaton iz 23,661 agres (351"0. guare miles). The population has steadily
increased, until in 1830 it numbers within the city limits 363,008, and including 14 e dinge vicinity,
ahout 6oc,c00. The number of births each year now almost equala the whole population of even a
century ago.

A charter was pot obtained unti] 1822 and eince then acveral of the adjoining towns have been
annexzdl, — including Koxbury i 1867, Dorchester in 186, Charlestown, Brighton, and Weat Rosbury in
1873 It is a matter of only 3 few yeams ountil other adjoining places —such as Somerville, Chelsea,
Frookline, and Cambridge —will be annexed.

Buoston lies at the bottom of Massachusetts Bay, in latitude 42 21 767 N, and in loogitode 5° 5o
187 L. from Washington, and 717 3° 30% W. from Groswwich.,  Tig harbor — 14 mijes long, A miles wide,
with an anchorage of 63 square yojlea—i3 ong of the best on the AHantic coast.  The cily is the seat of
the county of Suffolk, the capital of the Commonwealth of Mazsachusers, and the metropolis of New
England. Compared with other cities in the Tnited States, it 18 fifth it populatich, butsecond ia com-
merce, wealth, banking cupilal, sand valuetion. As a sear of iearning, it stands pechaps at the head of the
liat ; for its educational, scientific, literary, art, apd kindred jngticotions have been so devotedly cared for
by the citizens that the gty hus well carned the significant epithet=——the Athens of Amenica” As a
manufacturing centre, it ranks among the foremost; comigjming, aa it does, upwards of 6,000 establich-
ments, giving cmployment t9 53,000 9F moce porsoos, and producing vestly £175,006000 warth of goods
of every description. Az regards its heaithfoloess, there is no doubt in the minds of the well-informed
people that Boston = one of the healthiest gities in (he world, The death-rate, it is true, in 187g was
19:72; Lt {his rate is compiled from soch trustworthy and carefully prepaced data, 1hal it ought not to
be compared with the death-rate of many cities, which ia generally a tesult of prejudiced estimates. In
reference to hotels, Boston long ago cast aside her famous inns which provided “good cheer™ with
meagre fare, and now provides every grade of accommodation, — from the pleinest lodgiug (o the palatial
fuarters in the recently-built Vendame. ’

This city enjuys the honor of having established the ficst newspaper on the continent, ~* The Boston
MNews-Letter,” April 24, 17043 and tn-day there are five great morning and five swccessful evening daily
newspapers, besides two special dudlies, and npwands of 250 pericdicals, —all published with maore or
less success. It i3 also a noteworthy fact, that the town where printing got its carly sart is now the
acknowledged literary centre of this country. It would not be dificult to dwell upon the supreme virtues
of the New.England metropolis ; but want of space forbide more than the foregoing sketch, to which
might justly be added the high finaocial credit that the city maintaing,

“I'he Indian name of Hoston was Shawmut, signifying * living fountains,” and the first substitute for
it was Trimountaing (since contracted into Teamont) ; But Sept. 17, 3o (N5, the name as it mow
stands was selected.  This day is considered as the auniversary of the founding of the city ; and in this
year, 180, the 2500k anniversary 35 1o be celebraled in 2 most magnificent manner.  And perhaps of the
many reasans for rejoicing, not one is of more Jmportance than the saccessfiil completion of the great
work that will be outlined under the ritle of * The Back-bay District and the Yendome."
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THE VENDOIKE

— By Muses King.

\. HAT mien can do to make Nature subsérvient totheém
'V is well shown in the district which is 1o be described
briefly in the following pages. Only thirty years ago this terri-
tory was in reality a hack bay: in one part the boys were wont
o skate and swim, in ancther the refuse of the city was dumped,
and in still anether Loats and various crafts used to saill To<day

that same district is owe of the grandest architectural sections in

the world. It is intersected by the most fashionable thorough-
fares of the avistocratic tonians ; the broad avenues, runming
parallel to one another, h:{\'lng already done much to take away
Boston's past fame of bLeing a city of crooked lanes and narrow, winding streets. It is in
this district that many specimens of the best modern architecture have been erected;
the latest and costiiest and in many respecis the most lmposing, as well as the most central
of which, is the Vendome, oue of the finest hotel structures in the world, and by far the
grandest in New England. 1t is since 1R3o that the tide-water has been driven back, the
basin filled with clean gravel to an average depth of eighteen feet, and the greater part of
the section covered with handsome privaje residences and imposing public edifices ; all of
which stand wpon madedand, with their foundations resting upon thousands of piles driven
deep into the ground. It was this latter fact which caused Oliver Wendell Holmes, wha was
consulted on the subject, wo suggest to Col. Woleott the advisability of changing the name
“Vendome " to “ Venetia; " for, as he writes, “ 1 like tlie sound of the word; and as sll this
quarter is bailt on pites, as Venice is, it scems appropriate.™

According to some authorities, the original area of * Shawwnt ™ —the Tndian name of
primitive Boston —was about 7oo acres. Ti this be true, the Backdmy improvement has
enlarged the city by a number of acres equal to its criginal area, And thercfore it may be
well to pause for a glance at the histery of this improvement.

Copyright 133 by Mosks Kong,
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° THE VENDOME, on Commonwealth Avgnue, the newent and most guperb Hotel in Boston,
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THE BACA=FAY DISTRICT AND THE FENDOME. 5

The * Back Pay” is the mame given to theterritory, comprising between seven hundred
and eight hundred acres, included between Charles, Beacon, and Tremont Streets, and the
line which formerly divided Roxbury from Boston, In 1830 it was a waste of flats, over
which the tide, admitted Lhrm.lgh the gates in the Mill Dam, ebbed and flowed up to Charies
Streat. The Mill Dam {now a continuation of Beacon Sireet} provided suitable watcr-power
for a number of mills, founderics, and manifactories. It was built by the Bosten and
Raxbury Mill Corporation; which was incorporated June 14, 1814, for the purpose of mak-
ing available the water-power to be obtained by the passage of the tide-water {of Charles
River) and of the full basin through the gates referred to zbove, into the receiving-basin,
which was the western portion of the present Back-bay territory. The Mill Dam was to be
not less than forty-two feet wide on the top, “from Charles Street, at the westerly end of
Beacon Street, 1o the upland at Sewall's Point, so called, in Brookline, . . . to he made so as
effectually to exclude the tide-water, and to form a rescrvoir, or empty basin, of the space
between the dam and Boston Neck.,”  Ina few years the dam — generally known as Western
ﬁvenue—wasrcompleted, and was formally opened for public travel on July 2, 1821. Much
of this territory lay below the ordinary line of riparian ownership, and therciore belonged to
the Commonwealth in fee. This cwnership is based on the ordinance of 1641, and judicial
decisions founded thereon. The Commonwealth alse claimed s0 much of a strip, 200 feet
wide, north of the 3Mill Dam, as lay below this line, at the ends; subject to whalever ease
ments had been acquired by the Boston and Roxbury Mill Corporation and the Boston Water.
Power Compatiy. The Water-Powetr Company was incorporated in 18247 and bought, in
183z, of the Mill Corporation itz mill franchize, water-power, and privileges, and all the real
estate lying south of the main dam.  The city of Roxbury, now a part of Boston, claimed all
fands in the Back Bay lying within ils territorial limits, nol otherwise granted. Individuals
also claimed cortain other portions of the territory; somo as riparian proprieters, some
under the ordinznce of 1641, and some for various reazons.

About the year 184a. while these claims were boing wrged, it became apparent that this
district could be used for better purposes than the driving ol a few mills, which were of
little profit to anybedy, and mere or less of o nuisance to cverybody. Jtwas ot this time,
too, that the city of Doston was advancing in a southerly shrection.  Legislative interference
having been invoked, a commission consisting of Simon Greenleaf, Joel Giles, and Ezra
Lincoln, was appeinted by the guvernar, under the resolve of May 3, 1850, to consider the
guestions relating to the use of the Back-bay territory. This commission expressed in its
report the opinion that the maintenance of the water-poswer as then arranged was in conflict
wilh more unportant public and private inlegests ; that i1s confihvance was no longer valo-
able to the owners; and that it was desirable to fill the receiving-basin, so far as was con-
sistent with the proper flow of the water for harbor purposes, aqd 10 convert il into solid
land.

The commissioners recommended legislation anthonzing the parties interested to change
the use of the receivingbasin from mill-purposes to land-purposes, and to fill e same
with clean gravel; to secure perfect drainage. to provide for ample wide streets, squares,
and ponds; to free the Mill Dam from the tolls which were levied for passing over it; to
ingrease the scouring-force of the water for the prescrvation of the harber; and, finally, that
these improvements should be earried on under the direction of the State, through a perma-
nent board of commissioners to be app;ointed far the purpose.

These recommendations were adopted, and commissioners appointed, who, after pro-
tracted negotiations, succeeded in 857 in executing a tripartite agreement between the State,




6 FTHE BACA-FAY DISTRICT AND THE VENDOME.

the City, and the Water-Power Company, completing agreements entered into hetween these
parties, setiling their various and conflicting claims, and providing for the carrying-out of the
plan for filling the basin, as recommended.

The Commuonwealth was then able to proceed with the work of filling in, and thay, tog,

without cost to itself. After one or two experiments, a condract was effected with Goss &
Monson, who agreed to do the work, and take theit pay in Jand; the contractors, under
this agreement, receiving 260,000
square feet, and the State 793,000
feet ready for sale.

The tontractors entered imme-
diately upon the work, laying rail-
croad-tracks gver the territory, and
bringing gravel frum a hill in Necd-
ham, where it was dug by steam-
excavatars,  The wotk proceeded
very rapidly. As fast as streets and
lots were ready, they were sold at
public anction by the State and the
Water-Fower Company at remun-
érative prices, so that the fonds for
future operations were then cons
stintly in hand.

The net proceeds of the State
lands were devoted, after the pays
ment of a parlion of the State debt,
to which they were pledged, to sev-
eral literary and scientific institg-
tions: the Museum of Compara-
tive Zotbogy, founded by Profossor
Lounis Agassiz and now a part of
Haryard University, received §iog,-
oob; Tults College, $5o000; Wil
fiams College, $z25000; other insti-
tutions smafler grants ; and the bal-
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e ] Ej:.?':'f_; | ance went to the School Fund.
£ 3ok laar g 1ot The Report of the State Aw-
i ¢ i o ditor for 1866 shows, that, up to that
EE«: j'% W date, over 4.000,000 square feet of
; Iand had bLeen flled at an average
— e cost of 4084 cents per square foot,
BOSTON [N 1723: The Firme Map. and that 1,295,211 sqoare feet had

been sold at an average prite of &7y per squarc foot; giving a nct profit to the Common-
wealth of $1,212/653. The market value of these lots advanced from $1.17 in 1858 to $z.80
in 18G5, By the report for 1880, of the Harbor and Land Commissioners, whi succeeded the
old board of Back-bay Commissioners, it appears that the total number of square feet sold
since 1857 is 2,084,931, for §4,307,722; the average price per foot being §2.066. Dec. 1, 1879,
there remained unsold 287,258 square fest; the whole quantity belonging to the State in 185y

~—_
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being 4,723,008 square feet, of which 314,740 square feet have been given to the city and to
divers institutions, and 2,037,008 square feet devoted to streets, passage-ways, etc, ;
The whole territory i now very largely filled | and what, bot a very few years ago, was a
dreary waste of water and unsightly fiats, is now the most valuable of the real estate in
Boston, with stately avenues and well-improved streets, that every year advance farther south
in the direction of the Roxbury district. From the map of Bostod in r7zz, which is given
on another page, one can sec what a small pear-shaped peninsula the town of Boston was.
He will alse be unabie to find any indication of what is now the Back-hay district. By
comparing this old map with a modern one, it can easily be seen what a vast arez Toston
has gained on every side by reclaiming the fand from the bay, Boylston Street was extended
in 1843; but it was not until 1556 that Arlington Street was laid out. Columbus Avenwe,
eighty feet wide and one mile and a half long, runs from Park Square to Northampton Street,
The sidewalks, being each eighteen feet wide, give the avenue virtuafly a width of onc hundred
and sixteen feer, and make of it vne of the finest thoroughfares in Boston, It was laid out in

ARLINGTOW STREIDT, The Wastary Boundary < the Publc Cardes,

1869, and i3 already lined with bandsome dwcllings, fine family-hotels, and several of the lead-
ing churches. It is to be extended to Tremont Street. Huntdngton Avenue is a smoothly-
paved boulevard, one hundred feet wide, and beging at Clavendon and Boylston Strects,
four blocks south of the Vendome, and extends south-west about one mile. It is to be con-
tinued to Tremont Street, one and a half miles farther, At present there is only one buflding
on the avenue, the Hotel Huntington ; but several are soon to be erected, incloding the great
exhibition-building of the Massachusetta Charitable Mechanic Association, at the corner of
Newton Street. Its fresdom from foot-pessengers makes it a favorite road for fast driving,
It was laid out in 1875,

The term * Back-bay district”™ nowadays is commonly understood to mean simply the
section west of Arlington, between Beacon Street and the track of the Boston and Provi-
dence Railroad, although the land reclaimed from the Back Bay, as has been heretofore
stated, includes all that portion of the city extending as far east as Tremont Street and ps
far south as the Roxbury Iine. It {s the Back-bay district in its limited sense that we shall
deseribe in this sketch.




